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obtained from the Commission. Recent materials can be downloaded from the Commission’s 
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The Commission welcomes written comments at any time during its study process. Any 
comments received will be a part of the public record and may be considered at a public meeting. 
However, comments that are received less than five business days prior to a Commission 
meeting may be presented without staff analysis. 
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Study K-402 July 31, 2013 

First Supplement to Memorandum 2013-39 

Relationship Between Mediation Confidentiality and 
 Attorney Malpractice and Other Misconduct: Additional Matters 

The Commission has received the following written communication: 
Exhibit p. 

 • Nancy Yeend, Silicon Valley Mediation Group (July 29, 2013) .......... 1 

The staff also wishes to clarify a point made in Memorandum 2013-39. 
Those matters are discussed briefly below. 

COMMENTS OF NANCY YEEND 

Nancy Yeend is a mediator who has over 30 years of mediation experience, 
including “serving as faculty at the National Judicial College for nearly 20 years; 
working with judges from all 50 states and US territories; and gaining a 
familiarity with each state’s mediation confidentiality statutes.” Exhibit p. 1. 

She “support[s] an addition to Evidence Code §1120 to include an exception 
for the purpose of disclosing an action involving legal malpractice and/or breach 
of fiduciary duty to the appropriate investigative body.” Id. at 2. She warns that 
“[w]ithout an exception to the present confidentiality statute, and with no 
requirement for disclosure regarding the concealment of malpractice, I have a 
greater fear that the credibility of mediation will be irreparably damaged.” Id. In 
her view, “the ‘parade of horribles’ presented by those opposed, appear to be 
based on speculation rather than fact.” Id. at 1. 

In support of her position, she points to Florida’s mediation confidentiality 
statutes, which include two exceptions relating to professional malpractice. Id. 
The staff will take a good look at those provisions and how they have functioned 
when we examine and report on the mediation confidentiality laws of other 
jurisdictions later in this study. 
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Ms. Yeend also notes that mediation as defined in Evidence Code Section 
1115 is for the disputants, not their attorneys. Id. She then says: 

Disclosure of malpractice does not mean that all other aspects of 
what was said, prepared for, or occurred in the course of the 
mediation would be disclosed — only malpractice. The continuing, 
specious claims that courts will be burdened with malpractice 
litigation appear unfounded. Where is the evidence? After reading 
opposition letters that are included in the study’s Exhibit section, it 
appears that supposition, innuendo, and speculation are common 
threads. Perhaps the Commission should ask, “Where’s the beef?” 

Id. at 1-2 (emphasis in original). 
Finally, Ms. Yeend asks a question: “If attorneys are going to represent clients 

in mediation, and are protected from malpractice or professional misconduct 
claims, then will these same attorneys provide written disclosures to their 
clients?” Id. at 2. Her guess is that “no one is making such disclosures.” Id. 

The staff will further discuss the points raised by Ms. Yeend at appropriate 
junctures as this study progresses. 

CLARIFICATION REGARDING USE OF EXPERT ADVISER 

After Memorandum 2013-39 was released, the staff realized that the 
discussion at page 33 might create some confusion about Ron Kelly’s role in the 
current study. Specifically, it came to our attention that the discussion might 
inadvertently give the impression that Mr. Kelly would be serving as an expert 
adviser to the Commission in this study, as he did in the Commission’s earlier 
study. 

The staff did not mean to convey that impression. In his letter, Mr. Kelly does 
not say he would like to be an expert advisor. He just says that he “hope[s] to 
again be of assistance to the Commission in its study of this topic.” 
Memorandum 2013-39, Exhibit p. 20. The staff responded by welcoming his help, 
just as we welcome and value assistance from other knowledgeable sources. See 
Memorandum 2013-39, p. 33. 

In the current study, unlike the one in the early 1990’s, a broad variety of 
knowledgeable sources have already contacted the Commission and expressed 
interest in the topic. It is clear from the outset that the Commission will receive 
abundant input from persons with expertise in the area. There is no need for the 
Commission to select a particular person as its expert adviser. Taking that step 
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could be divisive and counterproductive. The staff recommends that the 
Commission conduct the study without designating an expert adviser. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara Gaal 
Chief Deputy Counsel 
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